
William Oliver

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

lcsoreports@loraincountysheriff.com
Wednesday. July 01. 2020 6:01 AM
rscarbrough@loraincountysheriff.com; btaylorOOl@oh.rr.com;
carlisletrusteewhite@oh.rr.com; trusteejimwright@msn.com; carlisletwp@windstream.net;
scoii@ioraincountysheriff.com; nkrueger@ioraincountysheriff.com;
cnortheim@ioraincountysheriff.com
rmantifei@ioraincountysheriff.com; dboros@ioraincountysheriff.com
Monthly incident Report for Carlisle Township

Incident Type

Suspicious Condition

Premise Check

Premise Check

Suspicious Condition

Premise Check

Assistance

Assistance

Drug investigation

Drug investigation

Traffic Stop

Premise Check

Premise Check

Premise Check

Traffic Stop

Ordinance Violation

Follow Up investigation

Lorain County Sheriffs Office

incidents for Carlisle Township

Name
Date and

Time

Incident

Number
Address

05/31/2020

00:54:07

2020-

00014507
40015 RYAN CT

05/31/2020 2020- 708 GBERLIN

03:28:58 00014523 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 430 GBERLIN

03:43:25 00014525 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 2092 GRAFTGN

04:01:52 00014532RD

05/31/2020

09:17:39

2020-

00014550
247 HADAWAY ST

05/31/2020 2020- 2547 GRAFTGN

13:32:11 00014563RD

05/31/20202020- 2547 GRAFTGN

13:32:11 00014563RD

05/31/2020 2020- 430 GBERLIN

18:17:32 00014582 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 430 GBERLIN

18:17:32 00014582 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 695 GBERLIN

22:35:32 00014604 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 430 GBERLIN

22:45:36 00014606 ELYRIA RD

05/31/2020 2020- 11087 MIDDLE

22:48:05 00014608 AVE

06/01/2020 2020- 11087 MIDDLE

03:00:38 00014659 AVE

06/01/2020 2020- US 20 / GRAFTGN

03:09:43 00014662RD TG US 20 W

06/01/20202020- 11400 LAGRANGE

14:15:45 00014697 RD

06/01/2020 2020- 400 CENTURIAN

Incident

Subject First
Name

Incident Inc

Subject Last Sul
Name Ro

CHRISTINE DAWSON Cai

JEFFREY A

CELEBREZZE

JEFF

DARYL

RICK

Cor

CELEBRESE Cai

GUS

TACKETT

Cai

Dn\




































